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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Main Case File - Case No. 2007-00455 

FROM: Quang D. Nguyen, Staff Attorn 

DATE: January 24, 2008 

RE: Big Rivers Electric Corporation Unwind - Informal Conference 

Pursuant to the Commission Staffs notice of January 17, 2008, an informal 
conference was held at the Commission’s offices on January 22, 2008. A list of the 
attendees is attached hereto. 

The purpose of the conference was to review Big Rivers’ financial model, which 
supports the financial viability of the proposed unwind transaction. Big Rivers provided 
a detailed presentation of the contents of the financial model. A copy of the PowerPoint 
presentation, attached hereto, was provided to each attendee. Big Rivers also 
addressed several questions posed by Commission Staff and by representatives of the 
Office of the Attorney General. The parties briefly discussed the upcoming informal 
conference proposed for February 19, 2008 to review the smelter agreements and the 
five adjustment clauses proposed by Big Rivers. All parties were in general agreement 
with the proposed date. 

cc: Parties of record (with list of attendees, but not PowerPoint presentation) 
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